Nadeem Jan

From: WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 30 March, 2020 3:02 PM

To: ULLAH, Khawaja Irfan; Nadeem Jan; dsofrbannu@gmail.com

Cc: ‘Shahid Ali'; dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation answer of Muntazer Shah UCPO Ghoriwala 1+2

Thanks dear Dr. Khawaja Irfan for the reply. The issue was reported by UCPO Muntazir Shah to UPEC
Chairman. The issue was also reported in UPEC minutes and also telephonically discussed with PEO.

Regards
Dr. Naeem
PEO Bannu

Get Qutlook for Android

From: ULLAH, Khawaja Irfan <kullah@who.int>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:37:12 PM

To: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; dsofrbannu@gmail.com
<dsofrbannu@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com <dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Explanation answer of Muntazer Shah UCPO Ghoriwala 1+2

Dear Dr Naeem:

If the UCPO has reported that the houses are not included in the microplan and not owned by the UCMO in the pre
campaign phase or he reported it during the campaign then he is exempted. In case of vice versa he is responsible and
must be warned officially through CTC.

Best Regards,

Dr.Khawaja Irfan Ullah Area Coordinator Bannu Div
World Health Organization - WHO | PAK

m: +923339343244

e: kullah@who.int

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 2:24 PM

To: WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; dsofrbannu@gmail.com; ULLAH, Khawaja Irfan <kullah@who.int>
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com

Subject: [EXT] FW: Explanation answer of Muntazer Shah UCPO Ghoriwala 1+2

Dear Dr. Naeem Khan and Dr. Khawaja Irfan Ullah Sb,

Please | forward the following response of Mr. Muntazer Shah Explanation letter, and looking forward for your valuable
feedback/ comments in this regard.

Regards,



Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: Muntazer Shah [mailto:muntazershah33@gmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, 28 March, 2020 01:02 PM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Explanation answer of Muntazer Shah UCPO Ghoriwala 1+2

To,
The Project manager,
CTC KPK,
Respected sir,
It is stated that I have been called for explanation on account of neglect of duty i.e not reported missed houses
at the boundry with district lakki and not following the instructions of supervisor.
In march campaign the missed houses were reported by third party monitors which were then covered by
concerend TTM, UCMO and me.
Sir, As two UCs Ghoriwala land 2 are under my responsibility and in march campaign my supervision plan was
in UC Ghoriwala-1 and these houses are in UC Ghoriwala-2 area4 day3 and the affected area was in the
supervision of TTM.
In february campaign these houses were found missed by an external monitor and he directed me to cover these
houses, so after covering the houses, I briefed him that the houses were initially covered by district lakki team
but since around 6 campaign the houses were missed as lakki official says that the houses are in the jurisdiction
of district bannu but our bannu DPCR couldn't agree with them and the whole DPCR including UCMO were
well known about the conflict but nobody told us to own the houses. On same day in the evening meeting EPI
coordinator,DHO and UCMO instructed me that don't cover the houses again also DHO said that I will send
official letter to district lakki to own the disputed houses.
In UPEC meeting for the march campaign I raised the issue again but UCMO said that once you cover the
houses then it means that we owned it, so don't cover that again and strictly instructed that being a UCMO 1
have the right of decision making and If someone from yours side have any objection then told them that talk to
me.So I reported the issue from UPEC meeting through hard copy and via WhatsApp message with my
concerns.
All my statement is on evidence based.
Now after the DPCR direction we have owned the houses and are included in our microplan.
At the end I want to make clear that I always preferred and will prefer what ever the task assigned by my
supervisors and in future will be more careful that not give a chance to complain, but it is also humbly requested
that what should I do if I face the same type of situation in future.
Thanks,
Y ours obediently, Dated:28/03/2020 Muntazer Shah
UCPO Ghoriwala Bannu.
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